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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Establish Emergent as a Sole Source Provider for the Division of Fire and 

Emergency Services 

 

Request: Council authorization to establish Emergent as a sole source provider of nasal Narcan 

for the Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Program for Year 1 of the 

Community Paramedicine Overdose Outreach Lexington (CPOOL) project for the Division of 

Fire and Emergency Services at a cost not to exceed $71,250. 

 

Why are you requesting? On November 2, 2023 (Resolution No. 607-2023) Council authorized 

the acceptance of $1,300,000 in federal grant funds from the United States Bureau of Justice 

Assistance’s Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Use Site-Based Program.  This 

grant provides funding for the purchase of naloxone to serve the grant’s primary objective of 

reducing overdose deaths in Lexington, Fayette County. 

 

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? The cost for FY24 is $71,250.  

No additional costs are anticipated in future budget years.  

 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3140-505702-5712-75101 COSSUP_2024 FED_GRANT  

 

File Number:  1241-23 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


